



## Jefferson Quarterback Club Minutes August 7, 2018

**Attendees:** Bertrene Cage, Erin Hanson, Gina Vozka, Kris Mahachek, Julie & Greg Osmonson, Steve & Jodi Eisworth, Steve & Karen Jorschumb, Mike & Shalene Morris, Vickie Edwards, Karla Ibrahim, and Henny & Sheila Stoeklen

Motion to approve July 17, 2018 meeting minutes made by Karen Jorschumb. Seconded by Mike Morris. All approved. Motion carried

### Treasurer's Report

- Received \$4,475 in revenue from Program sales. Last year printing cost was \$3,900.
- Will need cash to pay refs for scrimmage.
- Karen will bring change box to collect fees at PAC Meeting

### Coach's Comments

- Football registration is about halfway there
- 8/11 is Jamboree
- Need player volunteers for each shift during Punt/Pass/Kick
- Wounded Warrior t-shirts available. Dog Tags are other WW options we can sell. Will sell WW t-shirts at PAC meeting.
- Gatorade items are available
- Two-A-Days begin August 13
- Players need a girdle with new style of pants

### Program

- Received \$500 in gift cards as ad payment. Will raffle at Parent Social and Mother/Son Brunch.
- \$5,175 in commitments for ads. Less than our \$8,000 goal
- \$300 for posters for our sponsors
- \$3,500 for programs
- Player Pics August 16th @ 3pm
- Senior Well Wishes \$25

### Upcoming Events

- PAC meeting, Tuesday, August 14th
- Parent's Social, Friday, August 17 @ Joe Senser's
- Jefferson Fall Kickoff Event, Thursday, August 23rd
- Scrimmage/BBQ, Saturday, August 25th
  - Erin contacted Wally's but they have not responded. Gina suggested contacting Penn Lake Roast Beef from last year
- Vikings Preseason Fundraiser August 18<sup>th</sup> and August 24

#### Feedback on last practice

- Great attendance from players and parents

Buffalo Wild Wings want to collaborate. Mike Morris is working with the GM on the details

#### Bid for Funds

- Streetz donates \$25 gift cards
- Jags get 70% of the winning bid
- Publicize on their website, also FB and Jefferson web

#### JAGS Foundation

- At this time, The Board decided not to join the JAGS Foundation under their current by-laws because we would lose our 501c3 status. We sent an email letting them know but have not heard back.

#### Tackle Cancer

- Gina Vozka will contact The Keiths about coordinating Tackle Cancer Night.

Next meeting is September 4, 2018.

Kris Mahachek motion to adjourn meeting. Second by Steve Eisworth. Meeting adjourn.



